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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT

To the Members of
HELPAGE INDIA

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statemeants of HelpAge Indla, a Society registered
under the Socleties Registration Act, 1860 which comprises the Balance Sheel as at March 31,
2017, the releted Income and Expenditure Account and the Cash Flow Statemant of the
Society for the year ended on that date and the summary of significant accounting palicles and
notes fo accounts,

MAMNAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Society's Management | responsible for the preparation of thess financial stalements that
give & frue and fair view of the financial position, financial pedormance and cash flows of the
Sociely in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards prescribed by the Institule of Chartered Accountants of Indla [ICAI]. This
responsibility also Includes maintenance of adegquate accounting records for safeguarding the
gssels of the Soclety and for preventing and delscling frauds and other iregularities;
selection and application of appropriate  accounting policies; making judgments and
esfimates thal are reasocnable and prodent, and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate Internal financial confrols, that wera operaling effectively for enauring the accuracy
and completeness of the sccounting reconds, relevant to the preparafion and presentation of
the financial statements that ghve a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due fo fraud or error,

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Cur responsibility s o express an opinion on thess financial statements based on our awdil,
W conducted our audil in accordance with standards on audifing prescribed by the Institule of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards require that we comply with athical
requirements and plan and parform the audit 1o obisin reasonable essurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatements. An sudit includes, examining, on test
basis evidence supporting the amaount & disclosures in the financial statements.

An audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence, about the amounts and
disclosures In the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of malerdal misstatement of the financial siatemants,
whethar due to fraud or emor. In making those risk assassments, we consider internal contro
relevant to the Soclaty's preparation and fair presantation of the financial staternents in erder to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumslances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinlon on whether the Socisty has in place an adequale inlernal financial
control system over financial reporting and the opersting effectiveness of such contrals. An
audit also ncludes evaluating the appropraieness of accounling policles used and tha
reasonableness of the aocounting estimates made by Management, as weall as evaluating the
= overall presentation of the financial statements
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a
basis of our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our cpinion and to the best of our information and according fo the explanations given to
us, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a) in the case of the Balance Sheel, of the state of affairs of the Society as at March 31,
2017,

b} in the case of the Income and Expenditure Account, of the excess of expenditure aver
income for the year ended on that date; and

¢} In the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Saciety for the year ended
on that date.

EMPHASIS OF MATTER

We draw attention o the Mote 20 to Schedule 14 of the financial statements In relation to
change in accounting practice of valuing the unused stock of Medicines and Advocacy and
value education items. During the year the Society has changed its accounting practice,
from carrying the value of said unused stock at the year-end to charge it off to expenditure
upon purchase. The aforesaid change in accounting practice has following significant
impacts:

(i) Unused Stock at the year-end Is lowsr by € 17,878 thousands (Medicines ¥ 14,149
thousands & Advocacy and Value education itams ¥ 3,729 thousands); (i) Grants/Donation
receivable at the year-end js higher by ¥ 3,952 thousands; (i) Unutilised Restricted
GrantsfDonations is lower by ¥ 6,922 thousands (Foreign funded projects ¥ 2638
thousands and Local funded projects ¥ 4,284 thousands); (iv) Excess of Expenditure over
income for the year is higher by 2 7,004 thousands; and; (v) Decrease in surplus in
Income and Expenditure account by ¥ 7,004 thousands,

Our opinion s niot gualified in respect of the above matter.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS
We repaort that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b} I our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Society so far as appears
from our examination of those books;

c} The Balance Sheet, the Income & Expenditure Account and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;




d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Income and Expenditure Account and the Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this report comply with the applicable accounting
standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For and on behalf of
Vishwanath, Singh & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No 004316N

Ehavdbey

Sachin Chaudhry
Place: New Delhi Partner
Date: BD/D%}/;H ;:?_ Membership No. 508015
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BALANCE SHEET A5 AT MARCH 31, 2017
[Al amoints In ¥ thousands, undess otherwise stated)

Schedule As at As at
Mo March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Corpus and Reserve Balances 1 679,693 5BB.528
Unutilised Resiricted GrantsDonations
Foreign Funded Frojects 66,045 51,966
Local Funded Prajects 182,930 248,965 167,395 259,361
TOTAL 028,658 B4E 2RO
APFLICATION OF FUNDS
FIXED ASSETS 2
Total hssets 319,582 75,272
Less: Funded from Capital Grants 171,010 171,010
Grass Bhodk 148,582 104,262
Less ; Accimulated Depreciation 23,001 73,862
Nt Block 65,581 30,400
Capltal Work In Progress. 19,167 -
4,748 30,400
INVESTMENTS 3 617,822 566,380
CURRENT ASSETS. LOANS AND ADVANCES
Cashand Bank Balances q 192,338 205,718
Loans and Advances 5 114 968 114,763
Dether Current Assots G 1,052 7
308,358 321,753
Less : Currant Liabllities and Provistons
Current Liabilities 7 0955 45,939
Provisiond 8 21,415 19,805
82370 65,704
Met Current Assets 215,988 251,508
TOTAL S18,658 B4R, 2A9
Significant Accounting Policies and
Motes to Accaunts 14

The schedules referrad to abowe form an integral part of the Balance Sheet
This Is the Balance Sheat referred to b our report of even date

{’agb F‘“"::
Far and on behall af For and on behall of r,a?__. "-:‘"ng

Vishwanath, Singh & Associates Helphge India L et 8
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Sachin Chaudhry
Partmer
Memberihip Mo, 508015

Coulgry Head - Finance
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INCOME AN EHPENIITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YILAR ENOED MARCH 31, 2017
{0 aenouts in ¥ thousands, unless otherwien stated)

Srhadiils For the year ended For the yesr ended
L[S Manch 31, X047 March 31, 2015

jlelneiis
[Peedior Botes B, 1A & I3 on Schedule 14}
GRANTS / FONATIONS

Raceived during the year HALLTR a0d 346

Add = nutSeed Reitricted Grasty/Donations brought lemwand T39.361 33T

Lexs : Brough Tesward Rostricted Grants/Tioral o written bck 1,906 1,196

Less § Unwsilingd Restricted Geants/Docistion carlnd foreard a8, 565 255,381

EILGLA B3 164

i Incumae ) TIASE 11,504
Mgt Surplus from sfiernats chimnels svallabie for application Lo prajicts n 155 315
GROES INCOME 869,430 15,073
Lesx: Granbs utilised for acquisiion of Capital Assels for apphcalon to projecis 32,553 18,141
MET INCOME 535,917 B9, 532
ENFERDITURE
Met Fund Ralsing Cost n 193,741 199954
Mt Funds Avallable {or Projects T41178 %]
Aipiicatian to Projects for the Wellie of Tha Aged b T1B262 B18,047
Goramrnance Cost 13 A0686 IR085
Ewcess of {eupanditurs over income) f income: oves sependiturs before Depracistion
& Amoriiation {56721 50,832
Depriciation & Amortsation 1 HERE 456
Excess of [enpenditure puer Incamae) / income cver sspend@ns tor the year |15, 504} 46,376
Sgrificant Accomnding Folicles snd Notes to Atcoumss 1

The scheduiles relpmed o above form an Imegrs part of the income and Expendina Scoount

This 15 the lncome and Expandiurs Account referred to i o raport af even daie

For and on betal of
Wishwansth, Singh & Assockies
Firr Registratinn Ko, : GOA31EN
Chartered Acooiminnts

Staglh
Sl
Partner
Pl mirekerhaip Mo, S0BO1S

Hend - Finanee

ace: hiew Dolhl Chatteiji
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENMDED MARCH 31, 2007
[all amounts in ¥ thousands, unless othenwiie stated)
|Refer Note 15 an Schedule 14]

Schaduls For the year ended For the year ended
March 3%, 2017 March 31, 2016

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Grants/Donations Aocehved E71,845 907,599

Orthar Receipts B,BET 6,170

Rofund of Project grants disbarsed in sarlier years o5 5

Payments 1o vendors lnf Expenies (337 427) 278,283}

Fund Raising Commission (138,348 [135,861)

Application 1o projects for wellare of the aged throwgh Fartner Agencies 110,65 (143,662}

Assety donated = {1,080}

Manpower Cost [309,547) [2592,818)
Cash generated from [{used In) Oparathons (37,276} B2, 480
Cagh flaws from other operating activities

Receipts on accourt of Royally/Commission and sile of Greating

cards and other items e 3,502

Security Deposis {54 (339}

Refiznd of Incoma Tas - 2429
Cash generated from flused In) other operating activities 31E 5512
Met cash flow fram | {used In) operating activities [4] (37,058} 68,102
Cash Flow from Investing Activitios
Furchase/development of asets

Purchise of Tonjible fed assets |12,312) [3,660)

Purchase of imangile fized assets. - [8a9)

Capltal Work in progress 114,883) .

Grarts utllised for acquisition of Copital Assets for applicstion to projects {30,335) [18,141)
Proceeds salefdisposal of Assets

Procesds from sala/disposal of Tangible fixed asets 1598 75
Purchasa of securities and other investments.

Paymmnts far ivesting in bank deposits |62,653) (24,030

Purchase af Mutual Funde (325,77H) {194, 730]
Proceeds from sale/disposal/maturity of Investments

Procesds from maturity ufbmkdepdd‘u 24 649 36,556

Proceeds from disposal of Mutus] Funds 02 A58 150,338
Interest Received from investments

Interest recelved from bank deposits 16,0085 15,935

Interast recabved on saving bank accounts 1,Ex 1574
Diddmnd Received from investments

Dividered recahved foom mutual funds 10,638 15324
et cash fhow from [ jused In) invosting Activities [B] _|an,038) [B2477]
Cash F

Brceipt far Corpus Funds 77,747 33 293
Mt cish fiow from f jused In) Financing activitkes [C] 77,747 33,292
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I.iﬂnmunuh t'thnunnds urum n‘therwhe maud:l

[Refer Mote 15 on Schedule 14
Sthedule For the year endsd For the year ended
Ne. Mearch 31, 2017 Mareh 31, 2016
Net increase | [decroase) in cash and cash equivalents during the year [A+8+C) (43,349) 16,917
Cash and Cash Equivalants at the beglnning of the year 113,181 53,264
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 63,892 113,181
Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand 1401 2151
Cheques in Hand 4,651 10321
Franking Machire {Stamps in Hand) ] 39
8alsnces with Bank In: y
= Beposits with original maturity of thees months or fess 12,500 -
- Savings Current Accoumis 45,231 100,660
Total . 53,811 113,181
Hecancifiation '
Add 1 Fied Deposits clasified in Investing Acthvity 128 506 z 52,537
Cash & Bank Balances as reporied in Balance Sheat 152,338 205718
Sigréficant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 14 /

The schedules referred 1o above form an Integral part of the Cash Flow Statement

Thie is the Cash Flow Statement referred 1o In our repost of even date

For and on behalf of For and on behall of
Wishwanath, Singh & Associates Helpage India
Firm Registration No, : 004316N

Charterad Accountants
Sachin Chaudhry y athew Cherlan
Partrier Chief Executive Officar

Membership Mo, 508015

Place: New Delhi Shanta Chatter]i

m“:.;ﬂ)‘ﬂfxp?ﬂf?’ Treasurer
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SCHEDULES ATTACHED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
[AN amaunts in E thowsands, uniess otherwise stated)

SCHEDULE 1 - CORPUS AND RRSERVE BALANCES
[fefer Mates 2(iil), 2[iv], 6 & 22 on Schedule 14]
Asat A ot
Muarch 31, 2007 March 31, 2018
Corpus Fund "'
Opanlng Balance 425,748 3z ALD
#dd: Corpus Received during the year a7 33,292
Add Transferred fram Fixed Asset Replacement Reserves - 503,485 10,045 425,748
Dosignated Reterves
Dispster Resarvas 30,000 7,500
Add: Amount transferred from General Purpase Reserve - 20,000 12,500 20,000
Fined Asiets Replacemant Resene
Opening Bakance + 10,045
Less= Amount transfersed to Corpus Funeds : £ 10,045
Fload Assots Funds
Dpening Balance ' o
Add; Assets purchased during the year H 32,563 .
Lesst Amount transferred to ncome & Expenditure Account™ {8,041} 8,572 - -
General Purpose Reserve
Surphus in Income and Expenditure Account
Dpening Balance 143,180 108,304
Add : Excess of income over Expenditure for the year [15,504) 46,376
Less: Tranglerred to Desipnated Reterves - Disaster ARsprens . 127676 12,500 143,180
679,653 SED 828

2 pncludes T 77,720 (Pravious yoar % 31,104 and on & cumulative basis T 484,018 (Previous Year % 405,285 respectively, received towards buflding &
general corpus resarve for Hespge India’s work in terme of approval received under Section BOGGA Soction 35ALC of ncome Tax Act, 1961 vide letier
No.F. Mo, NC - 198/2005 dated Sth June, 2015,

" o apresents capitallsed value of assots purchased ot of spesific grants wansferred to Foed Assets funds for control purpases T 32,563 [Previous year
M.

8 ¢ reent year depreciation of € 4,041 (Prevists yaar % §) on foed assets pusthased during the year out of specific grants has been recouped from the
Fised Bssats Eunds and transferred to "Scheduls 3 - Other income” of income & Expenditure account,
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wmﬂmnmmwmmmrmm—mluwum
[l mrrsmints i % thousands, unless otherwise stated)
SCHEDURE 3 - |MVESTMENTS

(AN et b are L d, unliess otk stk |

|Rubar Motry D] & 16 oo schedule 14]

PARTICULARS

LOME TERM INVESTMENTS

CORPUS

Biila Sundifa Frontine Eqiitg Fund Dhidend-fegulss Plan-Fayout
Rirls Sundifs Frjulty Fund - Bvigkend-Regutar PlanFayout

Birla Simife Dynamic Bond Fund - Growth Regulss Plen

Birla Sunife bedim Term Hlan- Giewth- Regular Han

Cariarn Rubsecn Equity Demrttied Reputar Dividend

Frankiin India Income Opportunities Fusd -Srowth

Frankin India Dynemic Accruad Fund Growih

HE#C Equity Fund Dividers

HOFE Equsity Fund - Rugolar Piss - Dhiders

HOFC Top 100 Fund Dhviderd

|CHCE Prudiential Capial Protection Orsemted Fund Serdes ¥ &0 meha plan
\ic! Prusdssial Balanced Adviniage Fund Dividend

0l Prisdential Loag Temn Fan - Growah

I Pradential Forimed Bluschip Equity Fimd Diviierad

ICIE] Pradential Top 400 Fund Dividens

1T Oyramic lond Fusel Groveth - |Regulir phand

\os Pewredar Equity PFund Dividend - Regular Flan

\OFE Sterling Equity Fund Disidend - Regtar plan)

Plan Asset India Oppedtunities Fund - fegular Dividend PFlan
Eeffance Equity Onporiunities Fusd - Diidend Flan Daidund Payosid
MMHUWHMDEMMHMMMW
Rpliarce Top 200 Fumd Dividend Flan Drddend Paynit

581 Emerging Business Fund -Reguler Man - Dividend

o8| Blue Chip Funif - Regular Pan - Disfdend

UTI Dpportunities Fine - Dividind Payo

LTI Short Terem Income Fund -nstituticsal Dption - Growth

LET income Opparaatins fund Growis

winallat Dewal BCESE Focused Multican 3% Furnd Regular Diidend Payout
HEDEL Limites] - Cummulathee Deposin

HOEC LTD - W Cumilatiue Depoets

{ERBI ke LT (e Depoity)

State Bank of inclis (Term Depoaits)

subTotal - &

WOM - CORPLS

Fronkdin Indin Lo Durstion Fund Groawth

Aollamce Douity Oppactunities Fund - Growik Pan Growth sptien
WOFC Mid-Cap Ophorsnilin Fored - Aeguist Plan - Growth
HOEC Short Tesrs Plan - Regulns Man - Grawth

WOFE scome Furnd - Regidar fan - Growth

Birln S Ll Fresdiine Equity Fund -Grereth Regular Flan

Biirla Susnide Income Plus - Growth Regilar Pln

Mtiotilsl Cwal Mést Focused Multlcap 35 Fand - Regulnr Growih
51 Magnum Mullicep Fund - Regular Fan - Growih

Miirae hssal ndia Opportunities Fusd < Ragular - Growih Fan
Feankbn mdia Short Taem Income Pan -fetsil Plan Growth
Franklin india High Growth Comganies Fand - Growih

UTI Shart Term Incerse Fund -nstitutionsd Option -Seth

JCi Brusteniifal Top 100 Fund Gr

4 Blmechip Fund - Aegular Flan - Growth

4 Eusiy Fihed - Sroth

KIC! Prudentish Yakus Discosery Fund- Grawth

Sub Totel - 8

Facn Vahae
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15t Mdarch, 20T
o, Armaunt
HIT.50% 1, Hoe
IFLm3 6,500
234,551
L4A7.873
2,004,255 20,500
6,76 A
430535 LS00
AkH582 400
91,484 18, i
415,463 7,500
141,555 1,500
RS Ao
1668416 TS
319,887 10,500
10E4, 305 15,100
AM0,453 pALL]
135,620 5,000
LI&7, 110 14,300
334 585 5,000
156,R10 2,500
1,231.97% 24,500
14,406
S 600
000
01
51,504 1,225
527 2,500
176,109 3500
1800 000
151448 .00
a4, 745 7,000
T6.8ED 5,000
729,385 5,000
157,164 5,500
168,803 &,000
1Le5d 5000
5 315
100910 2,600
324,257 8,500
57,987 & 000
TrD

Ax W
3031 March, 2005
Hos Ameant
ot 18,0HH)
#4,822 T.500
134,851 000
L4KT,873 28,500
07,504 3,000
2,04 355 29,501
204,761 5,800
419,R62 20,200
HET2 D00
00,000 e e ]
WI5ED: w500
ElE 00
97110 L
A4 7,500
143,505 2,500
L5775 8718
L7 3% 10,000
5457490 16,508
1004 505 18,100
430453 7.000
75,738 15,000
o758 &,500
73,663 4000
334,589 5000
FL 500
GrEEmL 10K
£ 38,073
& 35,300
. 5000
e L
358351
366,158 4,100
112,245 7,000
143,533 4,000
b3,7al 4,000
190,920 2,800
17,00 2,500
280504 7,000
5787 000
21,333 1500
e,
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SCMEDAILES ATTACHED TD AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
(AN mmeants in % thoussnis, unkews otherwiue stated)

SEHEDULE 3 - INVESTRIENTS

AR b A aro Lng unliss etherwise steted]

[Refer Wotes 20dl) & 16 pn sehadide 1a)

Mg at
PARTHICULARS 3161 March, 2017
Face Valus
) Prs. Amaount
DESIGNATED RESERVES
Mirae fssed indla Dpportunities Fund - Regular - Growih Plam n g L33
Frankkn Fdla Prima Plus Growih 10 5331 7,538
5Bl ffuschip Fund - Bagular Flan - Growih 1n 74,885 2,504
Birla Su Lile Frantiine Equity Fund -Growth Regulis Pan Iy 14,900 541
Suly Total -C 10,113
TOTAL [0 = Ailel) SEA07TT
CURRENT MNVEETMENTS
CORPUS
Franklin Inda Corgparals Bond Opporiunitivs Fand Growth i1 - -
Framidin iriie Shors Term Incesni Plas, [Rztsil Plen - Growih b 10 ] - -
Wirla Sun Lifie Shar Tarm Fund - Growth-Regular Plan i 1:} 235,544 14 500
WOFE Mediiiin Tenm Opporiunities Fumd - Reguler Man - Growth 10 518,687 D000
0¥ G Short Term Plin - Regular Pan - Goowt)i 1 413,393 13,000
ICICT Prudentiat Banking and PSL Dabt Fund - Geowth St 51,649 11,000
ICIC] Prudential Short Tasm < Growth Option 10 3o 11,000
Mo Prudentisd Long Tesm Plan - Growth 1] TFERO 5000
UF)-5hart Term Income Fund <instiusional Dption -Growth 1] T45,007 14, 400
HIOHC Limiited - Cumatlative Depfs - 1T
Shte Bank of india [Term Depots) - 2,500
HOFC LY - Mon Comulative Deprsits =
Sub Tedal - E 104,357
WEN-CORPUS
Blrla Sun Uike Savings Fond - Growth - Regalsr Plan 1 = -
Birta Sun Ue Short Tarm Fund - Browth-Regslar Plan 13 126302 .50
Birka Som (1Ta Medium Term Man- Growth- legules Pams 10 BS224R 12,500
firks Suride Income Mus - Seowth Beguler Mlen Hh - -
Hirla S |ifw Floatieg Bxte Fund Shuet Term Plan - Growth i - -
KIFC Lltra Short Testn Fund Growth -{ftegular Plan) i -
0FC Cash Fund Grawih {eglls Plan] 10 5 -
Franklin india Ultra Shert Bond Fund Supes Institutionsl Flan Growth 10 5 -
IEICH Prodesitisl Money Market Fund « Growth i ] -
1EIC) Prugdential Flexikle livemm Growsh i . .
Fravhlin Intks Shiset Term Inconse Pan Retall Plan -Growth i1 ] = -
Erarviiin lelis Tressury Banagment Aoonind-Super Instituticnsl Man Geowth 1o . .
Wlirese Agset Cash Management Fuesd - Hegular Growth Plen 100 M AT
L1 Shaset Tarm Income Fund Sesticutional Spticn -Geawth 10 06,647 7500
HOFC Madium Term Opportunities Fund - Regular Pl - Graowth w 733,110 12,500
581 Shart Term Debt Fund - Regular Flan « Growth it 177,558 5,000
HOFE Shart Term Plan Growth i) . -
HOFC incame Fund Growth 100 = .
LT - Momey Mariot Fand -swtitutional Plan -Geowth 10 . -
Suls Tatal- F 45,867
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- 1848
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4,148

VAR 18,8
TeEED 5,000
bl 0 5,000
B95,723 17,317
272 5,000
271,064 16,053
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56275 18771
1,648 5000
LT 5,081
1010 501
151 880 5,000
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ﬁ HelpAge India

SCHEDULES ATTACHED TO AND FORMING FART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

[All amourds im ¥ theussnds, unless atherwise stated)

SCHEQAME 3 - INVESTREENTS
Al inynstmsent are Ungueoted, unlos sthrrwise sated)

Rufer Motes 2wl & 16 on schedule 14]

PARTICULARS

DESIGNATED RESERVES

HEIFC Short Term Plan - Regatar Plan - Growth

KT Prudesiol Long Tenn fan - Growth

Birka Surs Lifa Meediurm Term Par- Gyt Regular flan
6| Premiir Liguid Fund Reg - Regular Flan - Growth
Sub Total- &

TOTAL (H = E+F+E]
GRAND TOTAL [D+H]

PMiotes
Agaregite Vaiue of inveatments 25 @1 yoar end {
= artuial Furd
ik at Cost
[il} @t ot Asset Valee

- Fined Dapoiils
(7] at Cost

Bxal
s Mareh, 2017
Face Walue
Hag. Ami

in ot
L 13814 4,000
¥ 151687 3,000
in 151,584 3,000
n 17 i1
pLrCl ]
163,845
BET, 922
5ja455
ENEY
108,463
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(T HelpAge India

SCHEDAPLES ATTACHED TO AND FORMING FART OF THE BALANCE SHERT
|0 amaents in T thousands, srbss uthuraie Soted)

Ay ab Asat
folareh 31, 2017 Bdareh 31, P01R
[Rher Motes 2l & 14 on Schedule 14]
Canh & Canhe Equibvabents
Cashi - Hand 1841 1161
Chinpes i Hara 4,051 bl rh ]
ranikieg Machios [Stamps in Hand) L] L)
Aadances with Banks in
- Dnapassits with nriginal misti ey of dyes mesths o e 12,500 5
- Saving! Curmint Ascounby 45,231 LARLER 100,660 ERERTH
mhar Bank Bsfances
- Dk with ariginal maburity ol mars than thres mosnths 1IR506
182338
SCHEDULE 5 - LOART AND ADVANCER
|Unkegured, coeskierid good usless stted olherais)
[Refer Moty 10 & 31 n Schidule 14]
Advances to Staff LRI p it ]
Lktnutweed e of ;
- Madizines . .81
=~ Advotmsy il Vi eduzstion ibems % B
Pregaid Experass 3,963 4,323
Advanges recoserabie in cash or in kind o7 o sk b0 be receted
- Considirad Good pafR] il
- Contidaisd Dottt 1n m
Capil Advance
= Considensd Good 133 M
- Considered Doubtful i .
Securicy Disposits pa k] 31538 2,300 4180
her Amceivahles
- GrmsasDonation recehable
- Considered Good (TR il
« Cowhbared Doubiful - -]
~Westerest accroed but not dues 1,31 L=
- Wi Actelend Tict z *
~Imznma Tax Aacoveratie
- Comubdered Gt
Outptanding for & pariod ciresding five yesrs LETT 1M
xhen 15,058 10,8568
- Considered Oouwbtul 184 188
- Oiffer
- Coniidarad God 1,265 178
- Crnildeed Dabsthiol &4 B3,a64 an 73,104
116,003 115,984
Lessz Praovision for Doubeful Advancen Dffier reesuabie 15 1331
114, 55H 114,783
SCHEDUAL 6 - O HiR CURRENT ASSETS
fUnseruned, considened good unlesh el cthenine)
Suredry Dabitans - on account of RowaltyComemizion & wale of gresting
cards and nther AEmy 1052 m
—t: -1 — .
SCHEDULE T - CURAENT LIABILITIES
Symdry Creditors 65,589 4,711
|Roefer Hote 5 on Schedule 14]
Ot |lakdlities - Stabutory Dues 5406 &!1]
To,838 45,339
SCHEDWILE B - PROYIRCNG
[Reder Nobes 2k}l & 10{B) on Scheckle 14]
Provsion for Lesve Enciiemind 13,06
Prevatsion for Gratuity 704
21,408
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fiHelpAge India

SOHEDULES ATTACHED TO AND FORMINE PAET OF THE [NCOME AND EXPENDSTURE ACCOUNT

(Al am i dh, nless stated]
Trr the yasd anded For the yaer sndail
Bmrch ¥, 2007 March X1, L6
-
[y Motirs 2[x}l) B 17 on Schedule 14]
Refund of Progecs Grants dishorsed in earber yoars L] E1d
Prode on salefredemplion of mums! feds
« Lang Term 32T 12,183
+ Carrunt 3978 15,753
Intfei on depogits ard saving accoants with tanks 19038 O
Briwidend fram Evements in mulual funds
~Lonng Teim 11,648 15404
- Curment = =
Uabditiey Provitiony weines back [net 156 L11E
Frofit on sale of Feed sdati ima i
Depreciztion recouped [rom Fleed assn Funds EACH =
Istnfest an Income Tax Hefund v b ]
iiscallamecus Incoms AEaE 5,504
T T
|Nufer Betn 2[x){b} on Schedule 14]
ncgmmr
Aate of Grasting Cards and ptfer ems ¥ ]
Hoyally | Commission on Greeting Cards 1078 1,136
1578 BLATE
Expirdtiing
Purthase of greeting cords and other bems . LA06
Manprim B0 51
Tradidling and Comueypanee: 7 B
Printing and Stationery 3
Poitegs . My
Ot Expnses BE BTy
Bad Dehis = 1
T3 LBeL
Wt SuEplus froem AMurmits Channeis avallahle for ppphisation ta prsfects 18 A1k
SCHEDWILE 87 - FLIRID ILAISNG
{Reler Note T on Scetlule 34]
Marenmwer b ] 4,333
Saf Wellwe 1 s
Trawellng ind Comiyarcs bk 3,145
Wehicle umning Pl L2
Achethement b1 BE
Pundrase of Donor Date 530 AT
Darta Mming LT L7l
Electricty s Water 168 il
Ligal ond Profesionsl 164 1354
Fund Aafsing Commitinn 138,116 133,857
Paikage 16,014 L o
Prinling and Stationery 15,551 15,807
Wesrd, Rites and Tazes EL o
Enmpuldr Expantes i m
Nepmirs and Masjesance 25 SH
Seminar and Confarence rAne e
Telephmi any a0t
Telecaking [rect Mall Appeal] f8a4 4843
Wiek Morketing 12081 M ADE
Oitice and Mizsellanaouy e 1,116
230,337 FITREL]
Alecationg [Reier Bode 3 on Achedyie 14]
Fram! Sovernance and Central lupport Cost 4LEED
Tett Advacacy, Commmmication end Sacial Motillsation (58,158}
Ml Funid Raising Cast 133,741
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ﬁ HelpAge India

SCHEDLULES ATTACHED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT
[All smournts in € thousands, unkess otherwise stated]

SCHEDULE 12 - APPLICATION T PROIECTS FOR THE WELFARE OF THE AGED
|Refer Mote 2{xi} on schedule 14]
Projects For the year ended Far the year ended
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2016
Health
- Dirmct 283,734 197,875
- Through Partner Agencies 93,177 376,911 109,014 306,893
Social Protection
- Direct 59,068 41 AkG
- Through Partnar Agencies 1L 12,630
- Assets Donated - 78,693 1LOED 56,396
Disaster Manpgament
= Difrect ERF) 5,109
Agecare Frogramme
- Dfrect 32,308 41,253
- Through Partner Apenties 16,344 4,496
- Assets Donated - 48,552 180 45,939

Advocacy, Communication & Sockal Mobilisation

- Direet 71,690 67,500
- Thiough Partner Agencles 1,773 1,741
Allpcation | [Refer Note 3 on Schedube 14]
From; Fund Raling Cost 58,158 131,621 61,227 130,463

Project Monltoring and implementation Cost

Manpower 17,214 15,001

Travelling and Commyance 3120 3,068

Others 3,183 3,061

Allocation : [Refer Note 3 on Schedule 14]

Froam: Governance and Central Support Cost 55,383 78,900 48,027 69,157
TOTAL 718,262 G1E,0487
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(HelpAge India

SCHEDLLES ATTACHED TO AND FORMING PARY OF THE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT
(Al amounts in ¥ thousands, unless otherwise stated]

SCHEDAIL - RMANCE AND COST
For the yoar ended For the year mded
March 31, 2007 March 31, 2016
Munponwver 67,700 53,354
sraff Walfare FE] 488
Travelling and Conveyance 24950 2,730
Legal and Professional 12,540 5,937
Software Implementation and Support cost 8,466 8,249
Annieal Repart Y 27
Postage and Telegram 253 116
Printing and Stationery T65 iTh
fent, Rates and Taxes 1813 1,206
Insurance g1 el
Repairs and Maintenance 1918 4,158
provision for Doubtful Advances / Other Becehrables TR7 a0
Donation Recakeable Written OF 1227 1,788
AUt Fees 137208 1,081
Office and Miscellaneous 4,173 6,051
107,531 84,563

Allocation of Govarmance and Central Support Cost

[Refer Wote 3 on Schedulo 14}

To: Fund Ralsing Cost 121,562) [18.447]
Ta: Prodect Manitoring and implemantation cost {55,383) (48,027
GOVERNANCE COST 30,586
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SCHEDULE 14

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2017

{All amounts in 2 thousands, unless otherwise stated)

p 5

2

Organisation nd

Helpage India ("the Society” or "HI"} is a Soclety registered under the Socleties
Registration Act XX! of 1860 on April 28, 1978, bearing registration number 9270,
having its registered office at C-14 Qutab Institutional Area, New Delhi-110016. The
object of the Society is primarily to inter-alia work for the cause and care of the
underprivileged elderly population to improve their quality of life.

The Society is also registered under the Foreign Contribution (Regulation) Act, 1976
[FCRA 1976] bearing registration number 231650010 vide letter No,
11/21022/83{14)/84 FCRA Il Section 11 of the Foreign Contribution (Regulation] Act
2010 [FCRA 2010] provided for deemed registration of existing Societies under FCRA
2010 for a period of five years from the date of FCRA 2010 coming into farce, As per
letter No. 0300000702015 dated August 10, 2016, the FCRA registration of the Society
has been renewed for 3 period of five years with effect from November 01, 2016, The
naxt renewal, therefore, will be due November 01, 2021,

Significant Accounting Policies
(i) Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have baen drawn up under the historical cost convention,
on an accrual basis, in accordance with applicable accounting standards issued by
The [nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) to the extent applicable,

(i) Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally acceptad
accounting principles requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions
to arrive at the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent
liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management
believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are
prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ from these estimates and the
differences between the actual and the estimates are recognised in the periods in
which the actual amounts are known/materlalise.

(iif} Fixed Assets Replacement Reserve

Fixed Assets Replacement reserve represents Project Grants utilised for purposes of
acquiring of fixed asset. Amount equivalent to depreciation charged on such fixed
assets is recouped from fixed assets replacement reserve and credited to the Income
and Expenditure account.
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{iv) Fixed Assets Funds

Fixed assets purchased out of grants are charged off to the respective donors. These
assets are capitalised and an equal amount is transferred to Fixed Assets Funds
Account for control purposes. Depreciation on assets purchased out of grant
received Is debited to the Fixed Assets Funds Account. Accordingly, deletion of such
fixed assets due to sale/disposal are also adjusted from the Fixed Assets Funds
Account,

|v) Fixed Assets

All fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation/ amortisation and
impairment losses, if any. Cost of acquisition includes taxes, duties, freight and other
incidental expenses relating to acquisition and installation.

Assets purchased from specific grants were netted off against the respective capital
grants received and the balance, if any, capitalised. Assets purchased and funded out
of 100% grants were capitalised at a nominal value of Rupee One only.

Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition including
taxes, duties and installation.

Fixed assets costing individually Rupees one thousand or less are charged to income
& expenditure account in the year of purchase. Fixed assets costs individually
Rupees five thousand or less are capitalised, but depreciated fully in the year of
purchase,

(vi) Depreciation

Depreciation is charged on the straight line method on a pro rata basis over the
estimated useful lives of the assets at the following rates:

Building 2.5%
Air-cooling Plant and Air conditioners 20%
Electrical Fittings 15 %
Computers 3333 %
Office Eguipments 3333 %
Furniture and Fixtures 10 %
Vehicles 20%
Medical Equipments 20 %

Assets with unit cost of Rupees five thousand or less 100%

Intangible assets are amortised over a period of three years on a straight line basis,
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(wii} Investment

Long-term investments are stated at cost and are suitably adjusted to recognise
permanent diminution in value, if any. Current Investments are valued at cost or
market value, whichever is lower.

(wiii) Foreign Exchange Transactions

Foreign Currency transactions are recorded at the rates prevailing at the date on
which the transactions take place. Monetary assets and liabilities, if any, are
translated at year-end rates of exchange. Exchange differences are appropriately
dealt with in the Income and Expenditure account.

{1x) Retirement Benefits

{a) Defined Contribution Plan:

Contribution to the provident fund and family pension fund is made In accordance
with the provisions of the Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions
Act, 1952 and is recognised as an expense on an accrual basis.

{b) Defined Benefit Plans:

The liability for leave encashment and gratuity is provided on the basis of actuarial
valuations done by an independent actuary at the year-end on the basis of
'Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Method'. The Soclety contributes yearly, to schemes
administered by the Life Insurance Corporation of India and Kotak Mahindra Old
Mutual Life Insurance Limited to discharge its gratuity liability to the employees. In
addition suitable adjustment is made in the accounts to bring the gratuity fiability in
line with the actuarial valuation on the basis of ‘Projected Unit Credit Actuarial
Iethod' at the year end.

(%) lncome Recognition

(a) Donations

Restricted project grants are recognised as income in the year disbursed to various
projects and/or expended on projects. Restricted donations pending such disbursal
or remain unexpended at the balance sheet date are disclosed as "unutilised
restricted grants/donations” under Sources of funds.

From the restricted donations raised towards predefined causes and activities,
through “Corporate fund raising”, “direct marketing appeal” and “face to face
campaign®, the Society apportions a percentage of donation received (either as
agreed with the donor or ranging from 15% to 20%) towards administrative
charges and recognises the said amount as unrestricted donatlon in the year in
which such donations are either received or utilised based on the Memarandum of
Understanding (MOUs)/ agreements with the donors.

Aecountanis

FEub) 10
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Other grants /donations are accounted for in the year of receipt or on becoming
due on being sanctioned, whichever is earlier.

Funds received for restricted projects remaining unutilised on the completion of
the project are written back or returned to the donor in the year in which they are
no longer deemed to be payable.

Donations received in kind are not valued or accounted for in the books of
account. However the Society keeps track of all such receipts and their utilisation
and maintains quantity records.

(b} OtherIncome

Surplus/deficit from alternate channels for revenue generation is recognised on
accrual basis.

Dividend on investments (including donated investments) is accounted for when
the right to recelve the income is established. Interest on fixed deposits is
accounted for on accrual basis.

(i) Expenditure

Grants made to projects carried out through the partner agencies are accounted
initially as advances under Loans & Advances and recognised &s
expenditure/utilisation upon receipt of utilisation statements. Endowments to old
age homes, which gives HelpAge India a right to use of rooms in the homes, are
accounted for as grants disbursed,

(xii) Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statements comprise cash at

bank and in hand and short-term investments with an original maturity period of
three menths or less.

{xfii) Provision and Contingencies

A provision is recognised when the Society has a present obligation as a result of a
past event, when It is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation. A contingent liability is disclosed where there
is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not,
require an outflow of resources. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor

disclosed in the financial statements. P
?_'.“q;w-i!. - -FIJ:,:‘Q"

21



(xiv) Income Tax

The Society is exempt from income tax under Section 1244 of the Income-tax ACt,
1961 ("Act") and apart from tax liability, if any, on anonymous donations under
Section 115BBC of the Act; no provision for taxation is required. Since the Sodiety is
exempt from Income tax, no deferred tax (asset or liability) Is required to be
recognised in respect of timing differences.

{%v) Segment Reporting

The Society is a “not for profit” organisation that works for the cause and care of
disadvantaged older persons and to improve their quality of life, directly and
through partner NGOs, local and national level advocacy and policy making. The
Society has only one activity segment of "economic welfare of aged people” and
one geographic segment "India”. Further these activities are being catered in India
only and hence there are no separate geographical segments. Accordingly, no
separate disclosures in respect of primary and secondary segment have been
provided.

3. Cost Allocation:

{a) The Society apportions the governance and central support costs incurred to
fund ralsing cost, applications of funds to projects for the welfare of the aged
{programmes) and governance, the basis of apportionment being as considerad
appropriate and determined by the management. The central support costs
include the costs of central/state office functions such as general management,
payroll administration, budgeting and accounting, information technology, human
resources ete. All expenses are classtfied under headings that aggrepate all cost
relating to the categories/activity, Central support costs are allocated to activities
relating to programmes, governance and fund raising on the basls af their use of
central support services,

(b) The costs of fundraising material providing information about the aims,
objectives and the issues relating to the elderly in an educational manner in
furtherance of the Soclety's objectives. Hence a part of the Fund Raising Cost s
apportioned to programmes.

4, Capital Commitment and contingent liahilities in relation to:

:I.n Particulars As ot As at
March 31, 2017 | March 31, 2016
[a) | Estimated amount of contracts remalning to x34 71,164
be executed on capital account and not
provided for, net of advances |
{b) | Income Tax Demands * %320 76
{c] | Cases filed by ex-employees against the Amount not Amount not
Society ascertainable ascertainabla

*Represents demands appearing on income tax website {i.e. Traces) relating to the financial years 2008-
09, 2009-10, 2010-11, 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2015-16 on account of discrepancies n tax withheld by the
ety on payments made to the employees/vendors/parties etc. e

2
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5. Disclosures required under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006:

There are no micro and small enterprises, to whom the Society owes dues, which are
outstanding for more than 45 days at the balance sheet date. The above information
regarding Micro Enterprises and 5mall Enterprises has been determined to the extent
such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Society
and relied upon by the Auditors,

6. Donations received by the Society qualify for deduction under Section 35AC / Section
B0G and Section BOGGA of the Income-tax Act, 1961 ("Act”) in terms of approvals
recelved as under:

Section under which Purpose Sanctioned | Valid till
approval granted Amount

Section 80 GGA and Medical care to older % 450 Crores | 31-Mar-17
Section 35AC of the persons, leprosy and cancer

Income-tax Act, 1961 patients, provision of home

to older persans,
rehabilitation of destitute old
women, conducting eye

camps

Section B0 GGA and Building a general corpus % 100 Crores 31-Mar-17 |
Section 35AC of the Reserve for HelpAge India’s

Income-tax Act, 1961 work

Section 80 G (5)(vi) of Donations received for Mo limit Unfil

the Income-tax Act, 1951 | Charitable purpose specified rescinded.

¥ fis per sunset clause to section 35AL of the Income Tax Act, 1861 Introduced in the Fliance ACt 2016,
7. Fund raising commission has been paid to agencies in accordance with related
agreements.

8 Grant commitments as per MOUs with partner agencies pending disbursement, to the
extent not provided, amount to % 12,013 (Previous Year % 38,118).

9. OPERATING LEASES:
{a) The Saciety has taken office premises under cancellable operating leases,
These lease agreements are normally renewed on expiry. There are no non-

cancellable lease agreements as on March 31, 2017,

(b} Lease rentals charged to the Income and Expenditure account amount to 2
12,448 [Previous Year 2 10,111].
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10. (a) Defined Contributions Plans:

The Society has recognised the following amounts in the Income and Expenditure
account which are included under contributions to provident and other funds:

Provident fund / Pension fund T 14,496 {Previous Year % 12,780)
(b) Defined Benefit Plans:

The Society operates two defined benefit plans viz. gratuity and leave encashment for
its employees. Under the gratuity plan, every employee who has completed at least
five years of service gets a gratuity on departure @ 15 days of last basic salary drawn
for each year of completed service. The scheme is funded with Life Insurance
Corporation of India and Kotak Mahindra Old Mutual Life Insurance Company Limited,

Under the leave encashment plan, the Society provides leave encashment to its
employees who leave the Society on retirement or upon termination of service. The
following table summarises the components of net benefit expense recognised in the
income and Expenditure account and amounts recognised in the balance sheet for the
respective plans.

{Amaint in % th
Leave Encashment/
Gratuity {funded] Compensated absences
Particulars {renfunded)
Az at As at As at As mt
31-Mar-17 | 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16

Income and Expenditurg Account

Net Employer benefit recognised as in the Employes

eost

Smpvice cost 4,4E3 3,630 1,965 2,178
Interact Cost 2,931 1,458 1,068 505
Expected return on plan assats [2.524) 12, 244) -

Actiarial (gain]/loss 2441 1,523 T 1335
i:‘::’;:::amm"f““ BTN DL 7,730 5460 3,781 4518
Balance Sheet

Reconciliation of present value of the obligation and

the falr Valus of the plan assets

:zs.::;:a::fdﬂu defined benefit ohiigations ot the 45811 36,662 13706 15351
Falr Value of plan assets as at balance sheat date 48,202 30,728 R

Liability recognised in the balsnce shm-t 7008 6,454 13,706 13,351
Changes in the present value of the defined bensfit

obligatien are as follows

DOhligations at period beginning 36,582 31,731 13,351 11,678
Seryice cos ) 4,483 3,630 1,965 2278
Interast Cost 2,934 2459 1068 o5
Actuarial (gain]foss 3,253 1377 749 1,335
senefit Paid {1,441} {3,525) (3,427 (2,845)
, Obllgations at period end 45,911 36,662 131?5 13351

Tom
e
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Leawi Encashment,
Gratuity {funded) Compensatad absances
Particulars {unfunded]
As at As at As at As at
31-Mar-17 | 31-Mar-16 | 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
Change in plan assats i
Plans assets at period baginning, at fair valug 30,278 24,939 -
Expectad ratum on plan assets 2,524 2,144 -
Contributions by the Soclaty 6473 6,806 -
Actuarial {gain)/floss 412 {246} B
Rerrnefits Pajel (4,441] {3.515) . -
Plans assets at pariod end, at fair value 38,202 30,228 - -
Reconcillation of labifity/{asset] recognised in the
balance sheat
Opening net lability/ |aset) 6,454 G792 13,351 11,678
Expenss Recognised 7,734 6,468 e 4,518
Contribution by the Sociaty |8,a79) [6.B0E] 13,427 |2,B45)
Lizhility/ [asset] recognised in the balance sheet 7,708 5454 13,706 13,351
Assumptions
Interest rate 7.50% BO0% 7.50% BO0%
Expected rate of retum on plan assets 7.55% -B.35% - -
Firtura salary increase B.A5% B.25% B.25% B,25%
Tﬁ;ﬁﬂnd mverapge remaining working fife of employees

e
For Gratulty 25,68 25,45 - -

25.68
For Leave Encashmént [Eamed Leave) - - 2273
For Leave Encashment [Sick Leave) - - 18,61 18.67
The estimates of future salary increass, considered i sctuarial valuation, takes account of inflafion, senkority, promotion
and other relevant factors such s supply and demand factors In the employment market. The abowve information is
certified by an actuary.

11. Details of related parties including summary of transactions entered Into by the
Society during the year ended March 31, 2017 are summarised below:

Related Party Relationship

Mathew Cherian Chief Executive (Member, Governing Body)
(Key Managerial Persan)

Age Ventures India Trust where significant influence exists

Helpage India Vishokanand Entity where Society has significant influence
Yridhashram Society
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Transactions during the year:

{Amaurt in % thousonds)
Name of the Related | Nature of Transaction For the For the
Party Year Ended | Year Ended
March 31, | March 31,
2017 2016
Mathew cheri‘an Remuneration including perguisites % 5,366 26,045
(Key Managerial
Person) R
_?mfessinnal Fees — Age care Programme % 661 = Nil
Age Ventures India Grant —Age care Programme 23,050 2Nl
Age care Programme %4,588 .
Social Protection T 180 180
Helpage India Health - % 4,445
Vishokanand Asset Donated at Written down value - X181
Vridhashram Society | (Grpss Block - ® 862, Accumulated
Depreciation - $681]

Balance outstanding at the year-end:
Payable: % Nil (Previous Year % Nil)
Receivable:
Helpage India Vishokanand Vridhashram Society

Advance receivable % 462 (Previous Year % 555)

12. (a) Loans and advances include interest free advance of 2 4,088 (previous year
4,088), being the amount incurred by the Society on personal and medical expenses of
a former president and long term member of the Governing Body of the Society till
April 2008 recoverable against the proceeds of sale of immovable property owned by
him and mortgaged In favour of the Society.

(b} The Society has paid rent of £ 1,997 {previous year % 1,800) for use of part of
premises under an agreement of lease with a former President and long term member
of the Govemning body of the Society till April 2008.
13. During the year, the Soclety received donation of items in kind valued at % 1,386
{Previous year 2,154}
14. The Society is in possession of small denomination coins and notes of foreign
currencies, collected/received through donation boxes which are kept in its safe
custody. As these could not be converted to Indian Rupees, these are not valued and
not included in the Cash and Cash eguivalents, under Schedule - 4: Cash and Bank
Balances.
15. The Soclety has prepared the cash flow statement under the direct method. Cash
flows from operating, Investing and financing activities are segregated. Receipts

towards corpus are considered as having been recelved from financing activities. p,j :{_‘
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16. Details of investment of Corpus funds and Designated reserves are as under:
{Amourt in % thowsands)

Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Comiz Designated B, Designated

all reserves FESErVes
Long term Investments % 176,224 %10,113 | 358,391 | = il
Current Investments % 108,357 T 10,041 T44,145 % Nil
Amount pending utilisation at the year end % 18,914 Z Nil %23,208 % 20,000
Total ) £ 503,495 | % 20,154 | 425748 | 20,000
Balance In Corpus Fund at the year end % 503,455 - | % 425,748 L
Balance in Designated Reserves at the year end - % 20,000 - % 20,000 |

17. Liabilitles/Provisions written back [net] off % 2,598 (previous year % 2,116) shown
under schedule 9 ‘Other Income’ of the Income & Expenditure Account is net of
amount written off £ 375 (previous year T 277).

18, Grants/donations received during the year includes unspent project grants refunded

by partner agencies of % Nil {previous year % 63) dishursed in earlier years.

19. Grants/donations received during the year includes donations received in cash of %

44,011 (previous year T 41,531).

20. Hitherto, the Soclety was carrying the value of unused medicine and Advocacy and
value education items at the year end. During the year, the Society has changed the
practice and is charging to expenditure the medicines and Advocacy and value
education items upon purchase. The change in accounting policy has followlng impacts
on the financial statements:

{a) Unused Stock at the year-end is lower by % 17,878 (Medicines % 14,149 & Advocacy
and Value education items % 3,729).

{b) Grants/Donation receivable at the year-end is higher by 3,952

{¢) Unutilised Restricted Grants/Donations is lower by % 6,922 (Forelgn funded projects
% 7 538 and Local funded projects % 4,284)

{d) Excess of Expenditure over income for the year is higher by = 7,004; and

(e} Decrease in surplus in Income and Expenditure account by % 7,004

21. The Soclety during the year has received anonymous donations of % 2,923, No

provision for tax is necessitated in view of such donations being less than the

threshold limit [higher of One Lakh or 5% of the donations recelved (i.e. % 44,158} on

which tax is attracted under section 115BBC of the Income-tax Act, 1961,

22,

Hitherto, assets purchased from specific grants were netted off against the respective
capital grants received and the balance, if any, capitalised. Assets purchased and
funded out of specific grants were capitalised at a nominal value of Rupee One only,
With effect from April 01, 2016, such fixed assets are capitalised and an equal amount
is transferred to Fixed Assets Funds Account for control purposes. Consequent to this
change, fixed assets and fixed assets funds have increased by % 32,563.
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23. Government grants received during the year and their utilisation is as follows:

fAmownt i T thousmds)

Donatlon

Unspent Utilisation | Unspent
: Purpose of Opening ;‘fﬁ During Closing
Donation Balances During the year the year Balances
(Al (o] €1 | e
Director 5C OBC And v
Minorities Affairs H.P. Shimia | E/Pine - “IH e (53)
Eluru Municipal Corporation | Helpline 154 225 322 57
Director General Of Police Helpling 168 - 168 -
Warangal W Helpline = 484 195 289
Corporation
Ministry Of Sadial Justice & Health Camp = 323 123 _;
Empowerment
Ministry Of Social Justice & }
Empowerment, Govt of MP Helphue 4 o 1
Indian Councll Of Social Research Study 211 i 172 a9
Science Research
Governor of Chhattizgarh Helpline - 100 - 100
Department of Sclence and Default } 100 B B
Technology

Note: Figures in brocket in unspent closing bafance shown in toble above represents excess of expenditure
over the Government grants recelved for the purpose which & not receivable from the donor and has been
funded put of unrestricted funds of the Socisty.

*Represents amount received during the pear for which expendifure incurred in previous yeor, hence not
shown under unspent closing bafance.

24. Previous year figures have been rearranged wherever necessary to correspond to the
current year's classification.

Signature to Schedules 1 to 14

For Vishwanath, Singh & Associates
Firm Reglstration Mo. 004316MN

Chartered Accountants

Elandhy

Sachin Chaudhry [M. No. 508015]

Partner

Place: New Delhi

Dated: 3!!/&3/#‘5!}

For and on behalf of
HelpAge India

o

PK Sriraman
Country Head - Fina

it

Shanta Chatterji
Treasurer
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GRANTS: HEALTH

No of
5.No | NAME OF THE AGENCIES Beneficiaries | Amount

1 | Ahalia International Foundation 1000 15,82,500

2 | AntyodayaChetana Mandal 200 3,00,000

3 | Arogyavaram Eye Hospital Society 200 3,00,000

4 | Bhoomika 400 18,590,000

5 | Bhubaneswar Lions Hospital Foundation & Research Trust 200 4,50,000

& | Blind People’s Association 200 42,779,000

7 | C.L Gupta Eye Institute 500 11,35,000

8 | Chhattisgarh Charitable Eye Hospital 433 5,41,250

g | Christian Fellowship 500 6,25,000
10 | Divyajyoti Trust 300 5,81,000
11 | Dr. Shroff's Charity Eye Hospital 800 20,38,600
12 | Eye Research Centre Society 1500 34,05,000
13 | Gowvel Trust 2500 56,75,000
14 | Ishwar Charitable Trust 1000 32,44,500
15 | Jayapriya Medical Foundation 711 14,93,100
16 | Jyotipunj Eye Hospital and Charitable Trust 95 25,74,600
17 | Kalyani Institute For Study Planning and Action for Rural Change 220 35,000
18 | Lions District Eye Care & Research Centre 127 1,90,500
19 | Little Flower Hospital & Research Centre 154 5,23,800
20 | Moses Gnanabaranam Eye Hospital 300 6,30,000
21 | Nav Bharat Jagriti Kendra 671 21,759,052
22 | Netra Chikitsa Trust 300 7.87.500
23 | Nidadavole Lions Charitable Trust 250 3,75,000
24 | Nirmal Mission for Vision Society 200 4,20,000
25 | Poona Blind Men's Association 500 18,57,800
26 | Rotary Club of Cuttack Charitable Trust 838 10,065,600
27 | 5.M.M Eye Welfare Charitable Trust 192 2,30,400
28 | Sankara Eye Hospital 1650 72,006,435
29 | SaradaSeva Sangha 200 2,40,000
30 | SewaSadan Eye Hospital 433 7,21,057
31 | siliguri Greater Lions Eye Hospital 761 21,13,200
312 | smt Sharda Jhatakia Memorial Trust 136 6,35,600
33 | Society For Promation of Eye Care and Sight 500 10,50,000
34 | 5ri Chaitanya Seva Trust, Bhaktivedanta Hospital 120 145,06,823
35 | Sri KanchiKamakoti Medical Trust 1320 42,12 000
36 | Sri Keshawa Trust 300 6,30,000
37 | Sri SankaradevaMethralaya 433 0,09,300
38 | SriVivekananda Sevashrama Eye Hospital 1132 23,77,200
39 | Susrut Eye Foundation and Research Centre 500 14,565,000
40 | T.V. Rajaram Rao 1 15,000
41 | Tulsi Eye Hospital 1000 41,95,900
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42 | VanshidharChikitsaSevaSansthan 500 7,00,000
43 | Venu Charitable Society 2200 59,50,000
44 | VishvaKalyan Society 71 2,62,500
45 | Vision India Foundation 105 9,959,000
46 | Vivekananda Mission Asram Netra NiramayMiketan 1500 18,000,000
47 | Globe Eye Foundation 1656 44,770,800
48 | M5 Reddy Lions Eye Hospital 98 2,67,600
Grand Total 931,76,657
GRANTS : SOCIAL PROTECTION
S.No | NAME OF THE AGENCIES Amount
1 Abhoy Mission 3,00,000
2 Ahalia International Foundation 3,00,000
3 Baba SainBhagat Welfare Society 1,80,000
4 BaniMandir 11,07,962
5 Belgaum Diocesan Social Service Society 9,72,250
[ Bengal Service Society 1,71,797
7 Bhubaneswar Lions Hospital Foundation & Research Trust 4,90,000
8 ChattrasalSewaSansthan 11,04,250
9 Child And Social Welfare Society 1,07,750
10 Choithram Fountain Humanitarian Services Charitable Trust 3,64,000
11 Church Of Qur Lady of Assumption 2,29,251
12 Daudnagar Organisation for Rural Development 5,606,750
13 DayanandSevashramSangh 2,74,000
14 East India Charitable Trust 1,20,000
15 Elders For Elders Foundation. 4,30,375
16 Elgar Pratishthan 719,125
17 Ernakulam Social Service Society 8,772,875
18 Good S5amaritan Women Society Kohima 1,20,000
19 Guild Of Service 3,45,999
20 Guru KripaSewaSansthan 4,69,748
21 Helpage India Vishokanand Vridhashram Society 1,80,000
22 Human Action For Rural Development 60,000
23 Inballlam 2,40,000
24 Khadi Gram UdyogSamiti 2,47,500
25 Lohardaga Gram SwarajyaSansthan 10,359,250
26 ManavkalyanSevaSamiti 2,26,000
27 MandralUnnayanSamsad 6,05,750
28 Mizoram Upa Pawl 1,280,000
29 MariGunjan 4,50,000
30 Mava lyothi Youth Club 1,63,375
31 New Bharati Club 5,74,750
32 | Nidan 5,75,247
33 Our Lady of Remedy Church Trust 443,376
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N People's Cultural Centre 9,88,000
35 Prayatna 3,50,249
36 Prodigals’ Home 3,00,000
37 RashtriyaSevaSamithi 3,73,375
38 Rotary Club of Cuttack Charitable Trust 45,000
39 5.M.M Eye Welfare Charitable Trust 4,00,000
40 | Shramik Bharti 6,62,000
41 Society Of Mary Immaculate 94,500
42 Sree Ramakrishna Sevasramam 1,95,000
43 Swashakti Elders Welfare Association 3,75,000
44 Varrat 8,14,875
45 Womens Interlink Foundation 3,00,000
46 Womens Muslim Association 90,000
47 Young Women's Christian Association Of Madras 4,12,000
Grand Total 196,31,379
GRANTS: AGECARE
5.No NAME OF THE AGENCIES Amount
1 Age Ventures India 30,50,000
2 Ardsi Delhi Chapter 13,19,520
3 Cansupport 14,61,656
4 Centre For Equity Studies 9,099,744
5 Centre For Holistic Development 3,88,066
[ Delhi Senior Citizens' Welfare Association 72,000
7 Global Cancer Concern India 3,82,402
: Helpage India Vishokanand Vridhashram Society 45,88,188
9 Rathkhola Welfare Organisation 98,000
10 Sahomormi Charitable Trust 1,89,600
11 Saurashtra Kidney Research Institute 10,83,000
12 Senior Citizen Council Of Delhi 2,44,000
13 Shanti Niketan Social Welfare Society 3,68,361
14 SHEOWS 11,04,000
15 The Earth Saviours Foundation 9,95,700
Grand Total 163,44,237
GRANTS: ADVOCACY
S.No NAME OF THE AGENCIES Amount
1 | All India 5enior Citizens' Confederation 1,70,000
2 | Global Cancer Concern India 1,17,191
3 | Heritage Foundation 10,00,000
4 | Indian Association for the Study Of Population 1,00,000
5 | Senior Citizen Council of Delhi 3,86,250
Grand Total 17,73,441
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DETAILS OF CORPUS FUND RECEIVED DURING FY 2016-17 (DONOR DETAILS)

NAME OF DONOR ADDITIONS DURING FOR CAUSE
THE FY 16-17
ABHUIT A JOSHI 60,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
ANITA CHHIBBA 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
ANJANA SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PVT. LTD. 4,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
ARANNYAK GHOSH 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
ARJIAN G BHAVNANI 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
ARVIND GOPAL MHASKAR 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
ASHOK KOTA 60,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
ATUL MOHAN NARGUND 1,50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
AZMEEN 5 TANGRI 51,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
B PARAVATHAMMA 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
BALAII ENTERPRISES 60,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJIECTIVES
BALASUBRAMAMIAM RAMANADHAN 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
BHANLUMATI SUSHILCHANDRA DOSHI 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
BRI CHOPRA 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
BRI MOHAN THAPAR 5,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
C.T.RAD 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
CHANDRA KANTA SETH 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
CHANDRASEKARAN G 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
CHERIAN JOHNM K. Y. 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
COOMIE N KAPADIA 70,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
D C EXPORTS 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
D CMITTAL 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
D P NAGANAND 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
DANCH! SANKYD INDIA PHARMA PVT., LTD. 10,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
DEEPAK MENGHANI 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJIECTIVES
DHANRAJ DHADDA CHARITABLE TRUST 77,500 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
DIPAK RANJAN DAS 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
DORAB 5 DAVAR 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
DYMAMIC COMPUTER SERVICES 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
EKTA PARKVILLE HOMES PVT. LTD. 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
ELIZA Z KARACHIWALA 2,25,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
ELIZABETH RELUBEN 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
ERUCH N KAPADIA 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
FRANCIS B D'MELLO 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
G. RAJAMANI 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
GITA KIRTI CHOKSI 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
GODRE) CONSUMER PRODUCTS LTD. 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
MD. SHUAEB FAZEEL 1,25,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
HARBHAJAN KALIR 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
HARISH SWAMY 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
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HASIT B, JOSHIPURA, 1,01,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
HASMUKH BUCH 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
HEIDELBERG PROMINENT FLUID CONTROLS 2,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
INDIA PVT. LTD.

ILLAMNA CARIAPA 2,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
INDRAJIT DASS 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
INDUMATI VINAYAK INGALE 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
IREME KAMAT 2,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
ISHWARNATH MALHOTRA 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
1 5.V, SAMBA MURTHY 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
JAMMNA SINGH 60,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
JOHN DaVY 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
JOHMNSON SEBASTIAN 2,25,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
JOY ROYCHOWDHURY 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
K RAMAMOORTHY 1,40,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
k5 PENDSE 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
KALINDI D SHAH 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
KALPANA NARAYAN JOG 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
KAMALA 5. JAYARAD 70,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
KAMLESH SHASHIKANT MEHTA 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJIECTIVES
KAMTA PRASAD AGARWALA 51,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
KOTHARI ENTERPRISES 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJIECTIVES
KRISHNACHANDER SHIVLAL SHARMA 51,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
KUMUD K MEHTA 1,50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJIECTIVES
KUSUM PURI 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
L O CRASTO 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJIECTIVES
LAKSHMI NARAYAMN THOTA 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
LEKSHMI KRISHNAN 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
LOVLEEN BILILANI 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
M. R. B. PUNJA 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
ARSHI HOLDIMNGS PVT. LTD, 1,10,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
MADHU MADAN 3,50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
MAHARQOKH DARIUS FORBES 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
MANI PHIROZE PITHAWALA 2,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
MANJIRI CHANDRASHEKHAR DATYE 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
MARIAMMA ZACHARIAH 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
MEHROO P VASUMIA 80,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
MILIND LABHE 90,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
MYRA SHROFF 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
M RAJKUMAR 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
M. GOPALAKRISHMAMN 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
MANDAKISHORE BHASKAR DESHMUKH 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
MAVEEN KOHLI 51,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
MAVROZ H SEERVAI 75,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
MEVILLE M CONTRACTOR 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
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MNIRMALENDU CHAUDHARI 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJIECTIVES
OLYPUB PVT. LTD. 1,50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
P G DESHMUKH 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
P VENKATESWARA RAD 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJIECTIVES
P. 5. PANT 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
PANKAJ THAPAR 60,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
PERCY J. PARDIWALLA 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
PHILIP EAPEN 2,80,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
PRABHAKAR 5 MARATHE 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
PRADEEP KUMAR MUKHERIEE 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
PRADYUMAN H TRIVEDI 1,10,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
PRAVEEN KENNETH 55,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
PRIYA JACORB 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
PUSHPAL RAMESH MANTRI 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
PUTLA SARDJINI CH 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJIECTIVES
R ARIVAZHAGAN 75,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJIECTIVES
R K P SHAMKARDASS 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
R L KHANNA & COMPANY (OVERSEAS) 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
R P AGARWAL 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
R RAJAGOPALAN 53,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJIECTIVES
R S CHAUDHRI AVSM (RETD) 60,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
R SURESH RAJ 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
R. L. SHANTHI 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
RAJARAMAN PAPAGUDI VENKATACHALAM 2,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
RAJENDRA PRASAD AGRAWAL 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
RAJI SWAMY 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
RAJINDER MOHAN KALRA 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
RAJIV PLASTICS PVT. LTD. 5,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJIECTIVES
RAMAMN EDDYA 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
RAMESH CHAND 500D 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
RAMESH L BULANI 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
RAN BIR SINGH (RETD) 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
ROOPAK WV VAIDYA 75,001 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJIECTIVES
RUEMINI DORESWAMY 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
S SAMBANDAM 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
SANDEEP SAHA 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
SANDEEP V. TAMBAKU 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
SAMNIAY DALAL 75,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJIECTIVES
SANTOSH CHAWLA 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
SAROJA IRIS MELVILLE 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
SAROUINI TRILOK NATH TRUST 15,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
SAROSH 5 TANGRI 51,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
SHAHANA KULKA 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
SHASHIKANT PHEME 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
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SHIRIN SURTI 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
SHREYA GADEPALLI 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
SRISATHYA 5A| NIGAMAGAMAM TRUST 2,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
SUNDAR RAMACHANDRAN IYER 66,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
SURESH RAJARAM RASTOGI 2,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
SWADESH SHORILAL KAPOOR 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
TR BALAKRISHNAN 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
TALWAR CHARITABLE TRUST 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
TAMARA| CREDIT AND INVESTMENTS PVT. LTD. 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
THE SATHYANARAYANA CHARITABLE TRUST 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
TRIBHUVAN GUPTA 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
TRIENTE GLOBAL SERVICES PVT. LTD. 1,75,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
UMA AHULA 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
UMA SURI 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
UNITED DRILLING TOOLS LTD. 1,75,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
UTSTARCOM INDIA TELECOM PVT. LTD. 4,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
V 5 CHANDRA (RETD) 55,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
V SRINIVASA RAD 1,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
W THIRUVENKITAM 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
V VARADHARAIAN 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
V. MURAHARI REDDY 60,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
V.5 ELIZABETH 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJIECTIVES
VASUBEN T PAREKH 5,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
VEDA SANDEEP NAGARAJA 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
VEENA KULKARMNI 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S QOBJECTIVES
VENKATACHARI KRISHNAN HUF 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
VIBHAY RAMRAD SANZGIRI 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
VIIAY KUMAR CHOPRA 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
VIKRAM ANIL KUMAR 5,00,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
VINIT GOVIL 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
VIRENDRA A MITTAL 60,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
W D DANDAGE 50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
ZAAFIR £ KARACHIWALA 2,50,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
ZARIN SAROSH TANGRI 51,000 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBJECTIVES
INDIVIDUALS - EACH LESS THAN RS. 50,000 598,78,837 | HELPAGE INDIA'S OBIECTIVES
GRAND TOTAL 777,47,338
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DETAILS OF FUNDING OF MORE THAN Rs. 1 CRORE RECEIVED DURING FY 2016-17

Donor Received During the Year
HELPAGE INTERNATIONAL 465,25,522
OIL AND MATURAL GAS CORPORATION LIMITED. 401,91,326
DEUTSCHE BANEK AG 375,00,000
THE HONGKOMNG AND SHAMGHAI BANKING CORPORATION 341,08,800
LIMITED
SIVN FOUNDATION 254,95,320
GE T&D INDIA LIMITED 125,00,000
THE HOPE TRUST 120,00,000
CAIRN INDIA LTD. 119,57.068
ASIAN PAINTS LTD. 107,56,392

DETAILS OF CORPUS FUND RECEIVED UPTO FY 2016-17
NAME OF DONOR AMOUNT (Rs.)
A KOTEESWARAN 1,00,000
A KOTEESWARAN 50,000
A, LOGAMBAL 1,00,000
A F.CURRIMBHOY & PARVEEN LALIEE (FAIZAN LALIEE) 2,00,000
A F.CURRIMBHOY (FAIZAN LALIEE) 1,00,000
A2Z FILTRATIONM SPECIALITIES PVT. LTD. 1,02,600
AASHRAY UROLOGY INSTITUTE 72,000
ABHA BHANDARI 1,00,000
ABHAY NENE 75,000
ABHUIT GIRI 60,000
ADITYA KAPADIYA 60,000
ALLCARGO LOGISTICS LTD. 1,00,000
ALLIANZ INDIA 1,20,000
ALOO N, SIDHVA 50,000
AMERIT KAUR 50,000
AMNAMD TRIVEDI 3,00,000
AMNAND TRIVEDI 2,00,000
AMNIL KAPOOR 1,00,000
AMNIAN SEN 1,00,000
AMNJANA SINHA 1,20,000
AMNJANA SINHA 1,20,000
AMNJANI SINGH 2,00,000
ANUCOOL INDUSTRIAL AIDS PYT. LTD. 50,000
ANU] MITHANI 50,000
AMNUP KENY 50,000
ARAVIND LABORATORIES 50,000
ARMAAN EXPORTS 60,000
ARVIND P DATAR 2,00,000
ASHISH PARTHASARTHY 60,000
ASHISH PARTHASARTHY 60,000
ASHOK KOTA 1,24,000
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ASP SHIP MANAGEMENT (1) PVT. LTD. 60,000
ASP SHIP MANAGEMENT (1) PVT. LTD. 60,000
ASTEC LIFE SCIENCES LTD., 50,000
ASVIK VALVES PVT LTD. 1,01,000
BAMA BALASUBRAMANYAM 50,000
BHAGAT SINGH 1,00,000
BHANU SANGWAN 15,00,000
BHANU SANGWAN 4,50,000
BHARAT BANSAL 1,20,000
BIMAL MANU TANMA 1,50,000
BINDU ZAVERI 60,000
BLA COKE PVT LTD. 1,80,000
BLUE CROSS LABORATORIES LIMITED 35,00,000
BRIG. ANIL ADLAKHA (RETD.) 50,000
BRUMOHAMN AGRAWAL 1,00,000
C 5 CHUTTANI 45,00,000
€5 CHUTTANI 41,00,000
€5 CHUTTANI 10,00,000
C. D. LALA 1,50,000
C. G. WILSON 50,000
C. THIRUPATHI RAQ 1,00,000
CARMEN DCOSTA 50,000
CHANDER SHEKHAR SARAF 50,000
CHANDRA REKHA 1,00,000
CHANDRA VISVANATHAN 2,00,000
CHANDRAMURTHY B § 1,00,000
CONCORDE DESIGNS PVT LTD 1,20,000
CONVEYING MACHINES MFG CO. 50,000
CROSSEAS CAPITLA SERVICES PVT. LTD. 1,20,000
CROSSEAS CAPITLA SERVICES PVT. LTD. 1,00,000
CROSSEAS CAPITLA SERVICES PVT. LTD. 60,000
DARAB C PADER 60,000
DARAB C PADER 50,000
DARIUS J. KHAMBATA 50,000
DARIUS KHAMBATTA 50,000
DAULATEHAI & NANUBHAI TRIVEDI PUBLIC CHARITABLE 60,000
TRUST

DAYANAND THAKUR 50,000
DEEPAK G. SARANGDHAR 2,00,000
DEEPAK SARUP 60,000
DEVUNURI SATYANARAYANA 50,000
DHARMENDRA GOEL 50,200
DHRUTI BAROT 50,000
DINESH DHIRAWANI 60,000
DIPAK CHANDIRAMANI 50,000
DIPANKAR BASL 50,000
DOLLY MEHTA, 2,00,000
DSP MERRILL LYNCH 1,33,000
DYNAMIC COMPUTER SERVICES 1,00,000
DYNAMIC COMPUTER SERVICES 1,00,000
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DYNAMIC COMPUTER SERVICES 1,00,000
DYNAMIC COMPUTER SERVICES 1,00,000
E A KSHIRSAGAR 1,00,000
ELIZA Z KARACHIWALA 1,75,000
ELIZABETH REUBEM 1,50,000
EMPIRE SOFTWARES 2,00,000
ESTATE GULAB SINGH JAYASWAL 4,00,000
ESTATE OF LATE MR. MAMEK KHURSHEDI| GAl 5,00,000
ESTATE OF CAPTAIN RAMESHWAR LAL RIKHEY 16,562,140
F. C. SONDHI & CO. (INDIA) PVT. LTD. 1,00,000
FIROZA MEHROTRA, £,00,000
FLIGHT RAJA TRAVELS PVT LTD 50,000
FOR MAKERS DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PVT.LTD. 50,000
FRENI MOHD. ALl MERCHANT CHAR. TRUST 50,000
FRENY D PADER 60,000
FRENY D PADER 50,000
GS SIHOTA (RETD) 50,000
G S SIHOTA (RETD) 50,000
G SRINIVASAN 50,000
GANAPATHY VADLAMANI 1,00,000
GEMESIS DATA COMP PVT, LTD, 2,70,000
GEMESIS DATA COMP PVT. LTD. 1,00,000
GENESIS DATA COMP PVT. LTD. 50,000
GINIA DEVI CHARITABLE TRUST 51,000
GIRABEN SHAH 60,000
GLEN APPLIANCES PVT, LTD. 5,00,000
GOODRICH MARITIME PVT. LTD. 60,000
GOODRICH MARITIME PVT. LTD. 60,000
GREEMFUEL EMERGY SOLUTIONS PVT. LTD. 10,55,536
GURPAWAN SINGH 80,000
HANNAH A SIMEON 1,00,000
HARISH PUJARA 50,000
HARISH SWAMY 50,000
HARIAS RAI MAYA DEVI KHOLI TRUST 4,76,725
HASIT B, JOSHIPURA 1,11,111
HASMUKH BUCH 50,000
HIMA BINDU B, 50,000
IOBAL LEATHERS LTD. 50,000
IQBAL TAPIA 72,000
IRENE KAMAT 1,50,000
IVO R D'SOUZA 50,000
15 IYER 1,00,000
JAMKI DEVI TRUST 1,00,000
JAYAN MAIR 1,80,000
JAYANT| PRASAD KHAITAN 50,000
JITISH KALLAT 60,000
JONATHAN JACOB 50,000
JYOTBIR SINGH SETHI 1,00,000
JYOTI PUBLICITY HOARDING CONTRACTORS 50,000
K - TECH (INDIA) LTD. 60,000
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K D MARWAHA 1,00,000
K S SRIKAND 3,00,000
K S SRIKAND 50,000
K S SRIKAND 50,000
K. SUNDARAM 72,000
KAINAZ DARUWALA 60,000
KALINDI D SHAH 50,000
KALPANA NARAYAN JOG 75,000
KALPATHARU TRUST 3,00,000
KAMLESH SHASHIKANT MEHTA 50,000
KANTILAL JAIKISHANDAS CHOKS| CHARITABLE TRUST 60,000
KESHAV LAL DUGGAL 1,00,000
KHADIM INDIA LIMITED. 50,000
KHATAU NARBHERAM & CO. 60,000
KISHORE SHRIVASTAVA 60,000
KOSHMBH MULTIRED PVT. LTD. 60,000
KOTAK SECURITIES 60,000
KOTHARI ENTERPRISES 50,000
KULKARNI & CO. 1,20,000
LAKSHMI NARAYAN SARMA GANTI 1,00,000
LAKSHMI SRINIVASAN 50,000
LALIT BHATKAR 60,000
LGCS CHROMATOGRAPHY SOLUUONS PVT. LTD. 70,000
LIONEL BARRETTO 50,000
LUCID COLLOIDS LTD 60,000
M B AMMANI 1,00,000
M C TAYAL 70,000
M. PRABHANJANA MURTI 1,00,000
M. R. B. PUNJA 1,00,000
MADHAVI MUKUND KUKADE 50,000
MADHUSUDAN KELA 1,20,000
MAGNUM MINERALS PVT. LTD. 1,20,000
MAHESH CHANDRA SHARMA 72,000
MAKERS DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PVT. LTD. 60,000
MALATI PHADKE 60,000
MALIKKAMADOM RAJAN 1,00,000
MALINI GHOSH 60,000
MANI PHIROZE PITHAWALA 1,00,000
MANOJ H. MODI 50,001
MARINA SEQUEIRA 90,000
MARINA SEQUEIRA 50,000
MASS DYE- CHEM PVT LTD 1,00,000
MAXIMA INTERNATIONAL TRADERS PVT LTD 1,50,000
MAYA NADKARNI 50,000
MAYANK KAUL 50,000
MEERA PARASNIS 1,00,000
MEHROO P VASUNIA 50,000
MINOO F. MEHTA 1,00,000
MONI GEORGE 51,000
MUKUL ROHATGI 50,000

39




MURALIDHARAM MAIR 50,000
MURARILAL GOEL SHAKUNTALADEYI CHARITABLE TRUST 1,00,000
M P MANI 1,00,000
N SUBRAMANIAM 1,00,000
NAMITA WAILAR 50,000
NARESH KUMAR MADAAN 2,00,000
MAUTAMLAL PRAMLAL SHAH 1,00,000
MAVEEN TAHILYAMI 50,000
MAVNEET VIRK 50,000
NIKHIL NAGLE 1,00,000
NIRMALA RAIASEKARAN 3,00,000
NISHA KHURANA 1,00,000
NISHANT THACKER 60,000
MOSHIR D. SIDHWA 50,000
O P VAISH 72,000
0. P. VOHRA 50,000
OM PRAKASH VAISH 51,000
OMKAR SINGH BAWA 50,000
ORIFICE WORKS 60,000
P K BALAKRISHMNAN 50,000
P. M. RAMASWANMY 1,00,000
P. 5. PANT 50,000
PALRIWALA FOUNDATION 1,02,000
PARIMALAM SURESH NATARAIAN FOUNDATION 50,000
PHILIP ABRAHAM 60,000
PHILIF EAFEN 1,50,000
PHILIF EAPEN 50,000
PINNACLE COMMODITIES PVT. LTD. /0,000
PIYUSH DESAI 50,000
PRADEEP VAKHARIA 50,000
PRAGYA DHIRAWANI 60,000
PRAKASH DHIRAWAN| 60,000
PRAMOD RAMNIAN DAS GUPTA 50,000
PRATIMA EXPORTS PVT LTD 50,000
PRAVEEN NARAYANAN 50,000
PREMA GOPAL RAO 1,00,000
PURVI TANNA 60,000
CQUALITY MEEDLES PVT LTD. 60,000
R ARIVAZHAGAMN 50,000
R K JAIN 60,000
R P AGARWAL 50,000
R P AGARWAL 50,000
R SURESH RAJ 50,000
R. C. LAHOTI 1,00,000
R. G. INTERMATIONAL. 60,000
R. JAMBUNATHAN (PHD) 50,000
R. N. DAWAR (RETD) V5M 51,000
R. SATYAMURTHY 2,75,000
RADHE ENTERPRISE 60,000
RAGHAY RAD KV 75,000
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RAGHAVAN SLIBRAMAMNYAN 50,000
R KUMAR JAIN 50,000
RAJEEB CHATTERIEE 1,00,001
RAJEEV TALWAR 1,00,000
RAJENDRA VERMA 50,000
RAJESH KUMAR BHATT 60,000
RAJIV M. SAKHARDANE 50,000
RAJKLUMARI SOM KAPUR FOUNDATION 50,000
RAJSHAH ENTERPRISES 60,000
RAM VICHAR NETAM 50,000
RAMAN EDDYA 50,000
RAMASWAMY PERUMANGODE 2,00,000
RAMESH CHAND SOOD 50,000
RAMESH KHAMNMA 50,000
RAMGOPAL KLUNDURTHI 1,00,000
RAMMIK SINGH MAMIE 51,000
RAMU 5 DEORA 21,00,000
RAVI KUMAR ANAND (RETD) 2,00,000
RAVI MYIARAPL 60,000
RAVINDRA DHANANIAY CHAUDHARI 51,000
REAL GRAMITO PVT. LTD. 60,000
RITA SAKSEMA 50,000
ROBERT NOROMHA 1,20,000
ROHAN CHOPRA 50,000
ROHAN DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD. 1,20,000
SADGLURU KAMUBABA FOUNDATION 50,000
SADGURU KAMUBABA FOUNDATION 50,000
SAM KERSHAP DASTUR 20,00,000
SAMIRA HABITATS 1,20,000
SANDEEP SAHA 1,00,000
SANDEEP SAHA 50,000
SANJAY GURJAR 50,000
SAMNJEEV PRASAD 60,000
SAMNIJEEV PRSAD /0,000
SANJIVEUMAR AHIRE 50,000
SANJU C. DUTT 50,000
SANTOSH BAWA 50,000
SANTOSH CHAWLA 50,000
SARASWATHI BASKARAN 50,000
SARQJINI TRILOK MATH TRUST 250,00,000
SARTHAV INFRASTRUCTURE PVT. LTD. 50,000
SARVESH KHANDELWAL 50,000
SAVI INTERNATIONAL 51,000
SCHOTT KAISHA PVT LTD. 60,000
SEETHA LAKSHMI 5, 1,00,000
SELWYN NOROMHA 1,20,000
SETH JEEVANII JAMASI MISTRY'S SURAT ADARIAN FUND 75,000
SHAKIL BUAPURE 50,000
SHANTA SHITAL NACHINOLCAR 50,000
SHASHI KANT CHAWLA 70,000
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SHAYANA LINGOO BIDIWALA & CO. 50,000
SHAYANA LINGDO BIDIWALA & CO. 50,000
SHEELA BHOGILAL 0,000
SHEKHAR TOVER 50,001
SHIRIN BHARUCHA 60,000
SHIRISH KULKARNI 60,000
SHIVA PHARMACHEM LTD. 72,000
SHREE RAJLAXMI LOGISTICS PVT. LTD. 60,000
SHREYA GADEPALLI 1,280,000
SHREYA GADEPALLI 50,000
SHREYA GADEPALLI 60,000
SHUBH RASAYAN PVT. LTD. 60,000
SHYAM GUPTA 1,20,000
SIHOTA CHARITABLE TRUST 33,57,749
SILLOD MUNCHERSHAW GANDHI 1,00,000
SITARAM GANESH RAJWADE 50,000
SMITA S RAVANI 66,000
SNEH BHARGAVA 1,00,000
SONALI JAYENDRA DASSANI 50,000
SONIA SHARDA 66,000
SPA CERAMIC PVT. LTD. 60,000
SUBHA JETTY 25,00,000
SUBHASH CHANDRA 2,00,000
SUDHEER RAGHAVAN 50,000
SUNIL ANAND 50,000
SUNIL KUMANDAN 50,000
SUNIL POPHALE 84,000
SUNITEE SHRIRAM GURUJEE 1,00,000
SUNTEC WEB SERVICES PVT. LTD. 1,60,000
SUPPORT DIRECT INDIA PVT. LTD. 2,25,000
SUPRABHARATH EXPORTS PVT. LTD. 1,50,000
SURABHI FOUNDATION 1,00,000
SURESH NATARAJAN 50,000
SURRENDAR SAINI 50,000
SWAPAN DAS GUPTA 50,500
SWAPAN DAS GUPTA 50,000
SWAYAM SHIPPING SERVICES PVT. LTD. 60,000
TALWAR CHARITABLE TRUST 51,000
TARIT KUMAR BOSE 1,00,000
TARSONS PRODUCTS PVT. LTD. 60,000
TECHFAB INDS LTD. 1,20,000
TEJ PAL SINGH 1,00,000
TERAPANTH FOODS LTD. 72,000
TIMES FOUNDATION 1,50,000
TIMO HARKALA &0,000
TUSHAD K. COOPER 5,00,000
UBAH INSTRUMENTS PVT.LTD. 70,000
UDAYAN GALJAB 1,20,000
UMA PATEL 60,000
UMESH VALECHA 1,20,000
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UNNATI PROMOTERS PVT, LTD, 50,000
USHA MADAAN 2,00,000
VAYUDOOT DOMESTIC & INTERMNATIOMAL 3,00,000
VED PRAKASH 55,000
VENTAKESHWARA ENTERPRISES 60,000
VESA JUKKA SAVELA 60,000
VESA SAVELA 60,000
VIDYANATHAN RAGHUNATHAN 50,000
VIIAY BHATKAR 60,000
VIERAM DUVVURI 1,50,000
VINODEANTA RAMANLAL SHAH CHARITY TRLUST 50,001
VIRAG TULZA PURKAR 72,000
VIRAG V. TULZAPURKAR 60,000
VISHANII N. VORA 1,20,000
VISHWAS VIJAYEKAR 75,000
WILLY ENGIMEER 20,000
¥ D DHINGRA 50,000
ZAAFIR 2 KARACHIWALA 1,75,000
ABHIIT A JOSHI 50,000
AMITA CHHIBBA 50,000
AMJANA SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PVT. LTD. 400,000
ARANNYAK GHOSH 50,000
ARJAN G BHAVNANI 1,00,000
ARVIND GOPAL MHASKAR 50,000
ASHOK KOTA 50,000
ATUL MOHAN NARGUMND 1,50,000
AZMEEN 5 TANGRI 51,000
B PARAVATHAMMA 50,000
BALAJI ENTERPRISES 60,000
BALASLBRAMANIAM RAMANADHAN 50,000
BHANUMATI SUSHILCHANDRA DOSHI 50,000
BRIl CHOPRA 1,000,000
BRI MOHAMN THAPAR 5,00,000
C.T. RAD 1,00,000
CHANDRA KANTA SETH 50,000
CHANDRASEKARAN G 50,000
CHERIAN JOHN E. Y. 1,00,000
COOMIE N KAPADIA 70,000
D C EXPORTS 50,000
D C MITTAL 50,000
D P NAGANAND 50,000
DAINCHI SANKYOD INDIA PHARMA PVT. LTD. 10,00,000
DEEPAK MENGHANI 50,000
DHAMRAI DHADDA CHARITABLE TRUST 77,500
DIPAK RANJAN DAS 50,000
DORAB 5 DAVAR 50,000
DYNAMIC COMPUTER SERVICES 1,00,000
EKTA PARKWVILLE HOMES PVT. LTD. 50,000
ELIZA Z KARACHIWALA 2,25,000
ELIZABETH REUBEN 1,00,000
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ERUCH M EAPADIA 1,00,000
FRAMCIS B D'MELLOD 1,00,000
G. RAJAMANI 50,000
GITA KIRTI CHOKSI 50,000
GODREJ CONSUMER PRODUCTS LTD. 50,000
MDD, SHUAEB FAZEEL 1,25,000
HARBHAJAN KALR 50,000
HARISH SWAMY 1,00,000
HASIT B. JOSHIPURA, 1,01,000
HASMUKH BUCH 50,000
HEIDELBERG PROMINEMNT FLLID CONTROLS INDIA PVT. 2,00,000
LTD.

ILLAMA CARIAPA 2,00,000
INDRANT DASS 50,000
INDUMATI VINAYAK INGALE 50,000
IRENE KAMAT 2,00,000
ISHWARNATH MALHOTRA 1,00,000
1.5 V. SAMBA MLURTHY 50,000
JAMMNA SINGH 60,000
JOHM DAVY 1,00,000
JOHMNSOMN SEBASTIAN 2,25,000
JOY ROYCHOWDHURY 50,000
K RAMAMOORTHY 1,40,000
K 5 PEMDSE 50,000
KALINDI D SHAH 50,000
KALPANA NARAYAN 10G 1,00,000
KAMALA 5. JAYARAQ 70,000
KAMLESH SHASHIKANT MEHTA 50,000
KAMTA PRASAD AGARWALA 51,000
KOTHARI ENTERPRISES 50,000
KRISHNACHANDER SHIVLAL SHARMA 51,000
KUMUD K MEHTA 1,50,000
KUSUR PURI 1,00,000
L O CRASTO 50,000
LAKSHMI NARAYAN THOTA 50,000
LEKSHMI KRISHMAN 50,000
LOVLEEM BULANI 1,00,000
M. R. B. PUNIA 1,00,000
ARSHI HOLDINGS PVT. LTD. 1,10,000
MADHU MADAN 3,50,000
MAHAROOKH DARIUS FORBES 50,000
MANI PHIROZE PITHAWALA 2,00,000
MANJIRI CHANDRASHEKHAR DATYE 50,000
MARIAMMA ZACHARIAH 50,000
MEHROO F VASUNIA 20,000
MILIND LABHE 90,000
MY RA SHROFF 50,000
N RAJKUMAR 50,000
N. GOPALAKRISHNAN 50,000
MAMDAKISHORE BHASKAR DESHMUKH 50,000
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NAVEEN KOHLI 51,000
NAVROZ H SEERVAI 75,000
NEVILLE M CONTRACTOR 50,000
MIRMALENDU CHAUDHARI 50,000
OLYPUE PVT. LTD. 1,50,000
P G DESHMUKH 1,00,000
P VENKATESWARA RAD 50,000
P. 5. PANT 50,000
PANKAI THAPAR 60,000
PERCY J. PARDIWALLA 1,00,000
PHILIP EAPEN 2,80,000
PRABHAKAR 5 MARATHE 1,00,000
PRADEEP KUMAR MUKHERJEE 50,000
PRADYUMAN H TRIVEDI 1,10,000
PRAVEEN KENNETH 55,000
PRIYA JACOB 50,000
PUSHPAL RAMESH MANTRI 1,00,000
PUTLA SAROJINI CH 50,000
R ARIVAZHAGAN 75,000
R K P SHANKARDASS 50,000
R L KHANNA & COMPANY (OVERSEAS) 50,000
R P AGARWAL 50,000
R RAJAGOPALAN 53,000
R 5 CHAUDHRI AVSM (RETD) 60,000
R SURESH RAJ 1,00,000
R. L. SHANTHI 1,00,000
RAJARAMAN PAPAGUDI VENKATACHALAM 2,00,000
RAJENDRA PRASAD AGRAWAL 50,000
RAJI SWAMY 50,000
RAJINDER MOHAN KALRA 50,000
RAJIV PLASTICS PVT. LTD. 5,00,000
RAMAN EDDYA 50,000
RAMESH CHAND SO0D 50,000
RAMESH L BLILANI 50,000
RAN BIR SINGH (RETD) 1,00,000
ROOPAK V VAIDYA 75,001
RUKMINI DORESWAMY 50,000
S SAMBANDAM 50,000
SANDEEP SAHA 1,00,000
SANDEEP V. TAMBAKL 50,000
SANJAY DALAL 75,000
SANTOSH CHAWLA 1,00,000
SAROJA IRIS MELVILLE 1,00,000
SAROJINI TRILOK NATH TRUST 15,00,000
SAROSH 5 TANGRI 51,000
SHAHANA KULKA 1,00,000
SHASHIKANT PHENE 50,000
SHIRIN SURTI 50,000
SHREYA GADEPALLI 1,00,000
SRI SATHYA SAI NIGAMAGAMAM TRUST 2,00,000
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SUNDAR RAMACHANDRAN IYER

66,000

SURESH RAJARAM RASTOGI 2,00,000
SWADESH SHORILAL KAPOOR 50,000
T R BALAKRISHNAN 50,000
TALWAR CHARITABLE TRUST 1,000,000
TAMARAI CREDIT AMD INVESTMENTS PYT. LTD. 50,000
THE SATHYANARAYANA CHARITABLE TRUST 50,000
TRIBHUWAN GUPTA 50,000
TRIENTE GLOBAL SERVICES PVT. LTD. 1,75,000
LA AHLA 50,000
UMA SURI 1,00,000
LUMITED DRILLING TOOLS LTD. 1,75,000
UTSTARCOM INDIA TELECOM PVT. LTD. 4,00,000
WV S CHAMDRA (RETD) 55,000
W SRINIVASA RAD 1,00,000
W THIRUVENKITAM 50,000
YV WARADHARAJAN 50,000
V. MURAHARI REDDY 60,000
W, 5. ELIZABETH 50,000
VASUBEN T PAREKH 5,00,000
VEDA SANDEEP NAGARAIA 50,000
VEENA KULKARNI 50,000
WVENKATACHARI KRISHNAN HUF 50,000
VIBHAY RAMRAD SANZGIRI 50,000
VIJAY KUMAR CHOPRA 50,000
VIKRAM ANIL KLMAR 5,00,000
VINIT GOVIL 50,000
VIRENDRA A MITTAL 60,000
W D DANDAGE 50,000
ZAAFIR Z KARACHIWALA 2,550,000
ZARIN SAROSH TANGRI 51,000
INDIVIDUALS - EACH LESS THAN RS, 50,000 4021,20,162
GRAND TOTAL 5034,95,227
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FINANCIAL SNAPSHOT 2016-2017

Where the money came from:

B |ndividual ! Ad%
b % Corporates - 43%
W Institutions : %

M Other Income . @ 8%
A3% Gross income of HelpAge In 2016-17 was
Rs, 96,95 crores, which is 6% higher than
thie Gross Income in 2015-16

3o 1%-2%

How the money was used:

B Programs Ta%
B Fund Raizsing 1 20%

B Administration @ 3%

Depreciation 1%
B Surplus H L
On what programs was the
money spent
M Health : 5%
18% i
B Social protection 1 11%

W Disaster Management @ 1%
W Agecare Progeam OTHR
B Social Mobilisatian 18%
B Profect Implementation ; 11%

Note: HelpAge India’s Annual Report & Full Audited Accounts are also available
online at www.helpageindia.org
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Fighting isolation
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